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OR028 WA CODE 

U41PM URGENT 06/11/76 GEG .

TO MEMPHIS ' <

MILWAUKEE , .

FROM DIRECTOR (100-106670) 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. .

FOR INFORMATION OF RECIPIENTS, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

HAS ORDERED A REVIEW OF THE FBI’S INVESTIGATION OF MARTIN 

LUTHER n^. ASSGGNDD TO CONDUCT THIS REVIEW IS A TASK FORCE 

WORKING WDER DIRECTION OF THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESFON- 

SIBILITY (OPR) OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. THE ATTORNEY .

GENERAL HAS INDCCATED THE REVIEW IS TO RESOLVE THE FOLLOWING 

FOUR QUESTIONS. , ’ ,

d.) WAS THE FBI INVESTIGATION OF KING’S ASSASSINAHON

THOROUGH AND HONEST? ( ’

<2.) IS THERE ANY EVIDENCE THE FBI WAS INVOLVED IN THE 

ASSASSINATE?

<3.) IS THERE ANY NEW EVIDENCE WHICH HAS COME TO THE '

, ATTENTION of THE Department concerning the assassinate?

«.) DOES THE RTLATESHFP BETWEEN THE BUREAU AND KING

, 66-2W-1
^~1-987 -1200

STARCHED____ NDEXE
STRIALIZD^pARTED

JUO 11 1976

FBI * MEMPHIS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

CALL FOR CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS, DISCIPLNARRY PROCEEDINGS OR 

OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION?

THIS REVIEW IS A CONTINUATION OF A”PARHAL REVIEW” 

RECENTLY CONDUCTED BY THE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION OF THE 

DEPARTMENT UNDER DIRECTOR OF ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

J. STANLEY POTTINGER, AFTER THE TASK FORCE COMPLEX STUDY OF 

ASSASSINAnON FILES IN SELECTED FIELD OFFICES, IT WILL CONDUCT 

EXAMimiON OF OUR DTTELLIGNCEE INVESTIGATION OF KING AND ANY 

SECURm FILES RELATING TO BASIS FOR THE INVESTIGATION, ALL 

PERSONNEL ON THE TASK FORCE ARE AUTHORIZED TOTAL ACCESS TO 

P^n^NT FILES AT FBIHQ AND IN THE FIELD, THIS WILL INCLUDE 

COVER PAGES OF COMMJNICAHOSS CONTAINniG IDGOTITESS OF SOME 

FBI SOURCES, INFORMANTS WHO WERE NOT AFFORDED SYMOBL WM3ERS 

AT THAT TIME AND UDIVDDUALS WHO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED CONFIDED 

TIALHY. INORMANT FILES ARE NOT TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 

TASK FORCG WITHOUT PRIOR FBIHQ AUTHORITY1, '

WE OPR REVIEW BEGAN AT FBIHQ ON MAY 10, 1076, WITH REVIEW 

OF ASSASSINATOR FILES OF FBIHQ AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE,

THE TASK FORCE OOE DESIRES TO REVIEW KING ASSASSINATOR 

, FILES IN THE MEMPHIS AND MILWAUKEE OFFICES BGGIONING JUNE 14, 
, 

me. THE FOL1.OWING TASK FORCE PERSONNEL ARE SCHEDULED TO 

ARRIVE IN MEMPHIS ON JUNE 14, 1S76: ■

i

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE THREE .

FRED 8. FOLSOM, TASK FORCE LEADER! JAMES WALKER! WILLIAM ' 

WHITE? JOSEPH GROSS AND POSSIBLY MS. HOPE BYRNE. ESTIMATED TIKE 

TO COMPLETE REVIEW IN MEMPHIS IS TWO WEEKS. FOLSOM HAS INDI­
CATED THAT THE ONLY FILES HE ANTICIPATES REVIEWING IN MEMPHIS 

IS THE KING ASSASSINATION FILE (MEMPHIS 44-1987) AND POSSIBLY 

RLE CAPTOONDD "SANITITI()N WORKERS STRIKE) MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE? 

RACIAL MATTER” (MEMPHIS FILE 157r1092>. -

THE SIXTH MEMBER OF THE TASK FORCE, JAMES KIECKHEFER, IS 

SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE M MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN, JUNE 14, 1976, TO 

REVIW ALL VOLUMES OF MILWAUKEE ASSASSINATMI! INVESTIGATION 

(44-388). SUBSEQUENTLY HE WILL JOIN^HE REST OF HIS GROUP IN, 
MEMPHS FOLSOM GAVE NO REASON FOR REVIEWING MILWAUKEE FILES 

OTHER THAN THE FACT KIECKHEFER IS TO BE IN MILWAUKEE ANYWAY AND 

WHILE THERE COULD CONDUCT REVIEW.

SAC, MEMPHIS AND MILWAUKEE ASSIGN COORDINATOR TO HANDLE 

LIAHON WITH TASK FORCE PERSONNEL AND PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE IN 

WHICH TO CONDUCT REVIEW. CONFIRM ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF 

TASK FORCE PERSONNEL AND KEEP FBIHQ ADVISED OF SIGNIFICANT 

,DEVELOPMENTS.

END '

ME FBI OK KJW

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



NR028 WA CODE •

1:41PM URGENT 06/11/76 GEG ’

TO MEMPHIS . ,

MILWAUKEE ' ■

FROM DIRECTOR (100-106670) nrl* "

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. • 4
FOR INFORMATION OF .RECIPIENTS, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

HAS ORDERED A REVIEW Of THE FBI’S INVESTIGATION OF MARTIN , 

LUTHER KING. ASSIGNED TO CONDUCT THIS REVIEW IS A TASK FORCE 

WORKING UNDER DIRECTOON OF THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPON­

SIBILITY (OPR) OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. THE ATTORNEY 

GENERAL HAS INDICATED THE REVIEW IS TO RESOLVE THE FOLLOWING 

FOUR QUESTIONS. ,

(1.) WAS THE FBI INVESTIGATION OF KING’S ASSASSINATTON 
THOROUGH AND HONEST? ' '

(2.) IS THERE ANT EVIDENCE THE FBI WAS INVOLVED IN THE 

ASSASSINATOON? 

(3.) IS THERE ANT NEW EVIDENCE WHICH HAS COME TO THE 

ATTIITITI OF THE DEPARTMENT CONCERNING THE ASSASSINNATON?? 

(4.) DOES THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BUREAU AND KING

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO ’ 

CALL FOR CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS, DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS OR 

OTHER APPROPRIAEE ACTION?

THIS REVIEW IS A CONTINUATION OF A "PARTIAL REVIEW" 

, RECENTLY CONDUCTED BY THE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION OF THE 

DEPARTMENT UNDER DIRECTS OF ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

J. STANLEY POTTINGER. AFTER THE TASK FORCE COMPLETES STUDY OF ; 

ASSASSINATE FILES IN SELECTED FIELD OFFICES, IT WILL CONDUCT ( 

x EXAMINATION OF OUR INTELLIGECCE INVESTIGATION OF KING AND ANY 

SECURITY FILES RELATING TO BASIS FOR THE INVESTIGATE. ALL 

PEASOEEGL ON THE TASK FORCE ARE AUTHORIZED TOTAL ACCESS TO 

PERTINENT FILES AT FBIHQ AND IN THE FIELD. THIS WILL INCLUDE 

COVER PAGES OF COMMUNICATES CONTAINING IDENTITIES OF SOME 

FBI SOURCES, INFORMANTS WHO WGAG NOT AFFORDED SYMOBL NUMBERS 

AT THAT TIME AND INDIVIDUALS WHO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED CONFIDEN­

TIALITY. I NOORMANT FILES ARE NOT TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 

TASK FORCE WITHOUT PRIOR FBIHQ AUTHORITY.

THE OPR REVIEW BEGAN AT FBIHQ ON MAY 10, 1976, WITH REVIEW 

OF ASSASSINATE FILES OF FBIHQ AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE.

THE TASK FORCE NOW EGEIAES TO REVIEW KING ASSASSINATE 

FIL.ES IN THE MEMPHIS AND MILWAUKEE OFFICES BEGINNUC JUNE 14, 

1976. THE FOLLOWING TASK FORCE PEAEOEEEL ARE SCHEDULED TO ■ 

ARRIVE IN MEMPHIS ON JUNE 14, 1976: •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE THREE • • '

FRED G. FOLSOM, TASK FORCE LEADER; JAMES WALKER; WILLIAM 

WHITE; JOSEPH GROSS AND POSSIBLY’MS. HOPE BYRNE. ESTIMATED TIME 

TO COMPLETE REVIEW IN MEMPHIS IS TWO WEEKS. FOLSOM HAS INDI-
I '

CATED THAT THE ONLY FILES HE ANTICIPTESS REVIEWING IN MEMPHIS 

IS THE KING ASSASSINATION FILE (PEPPHIS 44-1987) AND POSSIBLY 

FILE CAPTOONDD "SANITATON WORKERS STRIKE, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE; 

RACIAL MATTER" (MEMPHSS FILE 157-1092). ,

THE SIXTH MEMBER OF THE TASK FORCE, JAMES KIECKHEFER, IS 

SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE IN MILEPUKII, WISCONSIN, JUNE 14, 1976, TO 

REVIEW ALL VOLUMES OF MILWAUKEE PSSPSSINPTION ][NVIITIGPTION 

(44-388). SUBSEQUENTLY HE WILL JOIN THE REST OF HIS GROUP IN 

MEMPHIS. FOLSOM GAVE NO REASON FOR REVIEWING MILWAUKEE FILES 

OTHER THAN THE FACT KIECKHEFER IS TO BE IN MILWPUKEE ANYWAY AND 

WHILE THERE COULD CONDUCT REVIEW. ■

SAC, MEMPHIS AND MILWAUKEE ASSIGN COORDINATOR TO HANDLE 

LIASOON WITH TASK FORCE PERSONNEL AND PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE IN 

WHICH TO CONDUCT REVIEW. C ONFIRM ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF 

TASK FORCE PERSONNEL AND KEEP FBIHQ ADVISED OF SIGNIFIAANT -

DEVELOPMENTS. ’

END ' '

ME FBI OK KJW . '

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2-14-74)

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

TO DIRECTOR

FROM

ATTN:

REVILL

FBI
Date: 6/14/76

CODED
(Type in plaintext or code)

NITEL
<Prece<tene4)

MEMPHIS (66-Z189)

DEPUTY ASSISTANT* DIRECTOR J. O. INGRAM

OF FBI INVESTIGATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING MURDER.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO MEMPHIS AND MILWAUKEE JUNE 11

1976.

BUREAU NOTE MEMPHIS HAS OPENED SEPARATE FILE FOR

ADMINISTRATIVE HANDLING OF THIES MATTER.

DJ TASK FORCE ARRIVED MEMPHIS EARLY AFTERNOON JUNE 14

1976. TASK FORCE CONSISTS OF MICHAEL SHAHEEN, FRED G. FOLSOM

JOSEPH F. GROSS, JR., LILLAAM D. LilTE, AND JAMES F. LALKUR.

SHAHEEN LILL RETURN LDC JUNE 15, 1976, AND JAMES KIEClHiEFER LILL

ARRIVE MEMPHIS FROM MILLAUKEE NIGHT OF JUNE 14, 1976.

SHAHEEN HAS SPOKEN LITH NEWSPAPER REPORTERS AT MEMPHIS AND

HAS DISCLOSED HIS REASON FOR BEING HERE. HE INDCAAEDD THEY LILL

LORK SEVEN DAYS A LEEK FOR BETLEEN TLO AND THREE LEEKS. HE ALSO

INDICATED THEY LILL LORK DURING PERIODS OTHER THAN NORMAL BUSINESS

hours. SEARCHED

Approved:

JCH/mah
(1)

SERIAL!

cial Agent in Charge

indexed

Sent

<42341

Per

CPOS997J 0- 590-922

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD/6 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Pretedenee)

PAGE TWO ME 66-2189

SHAHEEN INDICATED THAT ON THIS VISIT THEY WILL CONFINE 

THEMSELVES TO A REVIWW OF MURKIN FILE, BUT ON SUBSEQUENT VISITS 

MAY ! INTERVEWW APPROPRIATE WITNESSES AS WELL AS CURRENT AND 

FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES. ON THE PREMISE THAT ALL FBI OFFICES 

HAVE SOME. INFORMATION PERTAINING TO KURKIN, TASK FORCE MAY 

EVENTUALLY VISIT ALL FBI- FIELD OFFICES TO REVIWW MURKIN FILES.

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

M Per

GPO: 1975 o a 5901-922

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



NR004 MI PLAIN

3:45PM URGENT JUNE 14, 1976 PMC

TO: DIRECTOR (100-106670)

. MEMPHIS (44-1987) admin. fJlr
FROM: MILWAUKEE (44-388)

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

RE BUTEL JUNE 11, 1976. ' ,

JAMES KIECKHEFER, MEMBER OF DEPT. OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE, 

ARRIVED MILWAUKEE OFFICE FBI 8:15 AM, JUNE 14, 1976, AND 

INITIATED A REVIWW OF MILWAUKEE FILE 44-388. HE COMPLETED 

THE AUDIT AT 2:50 PM AND IS SCHEDULED TO DEPART FOR MEMPHIS 

7 PM TODAY. ‘ '

HE ADVISED THERE WERE NO -SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS.

ADMINISTRATIVE

FOR INFO OF BUREAU, KIECKHEFER IS A FORMER RESIDENT OF 

MILWAUKEE AND HAS IMMEDIATE RELATIVES CURRENTLY RESIDNGG IN 

THE METROPOLIANS MILWAUKEE AREA.

END ' ,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-360 (Rev. 7-16-631)

(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

Memphis-Files

On King Death

Under Inquiry
Five.Justke Deportment ottoriety$ yes­

terday re-opened the FBI’s Martin Luther 
King Jr. fifes here, entering the Memphis 
phase of their renewed inquiry into King’s 
1968 murder. ,

Midori Shaheen, 35. o former Como, 
Miss., mayor now in the Justice Depart­
ment’s internal inspection dimoni in' 
Washington, said the inquiry will be “ex­
haustive," covering circumstances of the 
murder itself, various murder conspiracy 
theories and the FBI’s harassment of King 
and later investigation of his death.

Shaheen said he and a team of 10 attor- 
, neys began the inquiry in Washington 
about seven weeks ago at the request of a 
Senaite committee head«i by Sen. frank 
Church (D-Idaho). "We plan to spend 
several months looking at the case from 
every angle and in light of what appears 
to be the bureau's (FBI's) 15- or 16-year 
harassment of King, os disclosed by the 
Church corrnmiteeZ—,..^ 1

In charge of the Justice Department's 
Office of Professional Responsibiitty, Sha­
heen said he and his team. on an untirnteed 
budget, will spend about 2Vi to 3 weeks in 
Memphis and, eventuatiy, peruse every 
King file in all 59 FBI field offiees in the 
country.
“It’’ too early to have turned! up any­

thing yet. . . and we haven't notcedl any­
thing surprising so far." The bulk of the 
inquiry likely will be centered in Mem­
phis, but "we're playing it by ear,” he. 
said. ’

"Anything anybody could possibly think 
of in connection with the Martin Luther 
King case or James-Earl Ray will be done j 
before we’re fm’heer." ,. J

(Indicate page, name of 
newepaeer, city and state)

------ PAGE 1

----- COMMERCIAL APPEA

----- MEMPHIS, TENN

Date: JUNE 15, 1976
EdiKon:
Author:

^‘’^MICIAAEL GREHL
wtetjMUMKIN

Character: 
orME44-19.87SUB-c , 

ClaeefftaaUon:
Submitting Office: MEMPHIS

-66-2189-2
O*\ 61'^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 <Rev. 244-74)

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

PLAINTEXT- W^lDate: 6/18/76

(Type in plaintext or code)

NITEL
(Precede nee)

TO: DIRECTOR

FROM: MEMPHIS <66-2189)<P)

ATTENTION: INTELLIEECEE DIVISION

’ REVIEW OF FBI INVESTIGATION OF DOCT’OR MARTIE LUTHER KING.

’ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE HAS REQUESTED TO INTER- 

VIEE SA JOE C. HESTER OF THE MEMPHIS OFFICE REGARDING THE 

MURKIN INVESTIGATION. SA HESTER WAS THE CASE AGENT DURING 

THIES INVESTIGATION AND THIS INTERVIEW TO BE CONDUCTED AS 

PART OF THE TASK FORCE INQUIRY INTO MURKlN.

SA HESTER IES AGREEABLE TO SUBMITTNNG TO SUCH AN INTERVEEW 

AND SUCH INTERVEEW WILL BE HAD ON JUNE 23, 1976, UACB.

END.

66-21189

:archeu.

SERIALIZED.

NJDMED- 
' II.EDtma

Approved!:

CPO: 1975 O. '9909922

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

JCH:mab



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74)

Transmit the following fa

FBI
Date: 6/22/76
CODED ___________ ___

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ,TELETYPE NITEL

TO:

(PTrecciencec)

DIRECTOR 6 4M
FROM: MEMPHIS (66-2189) (P)

ATTENTION: INTELLGGENCE DIVISOON

REVIEW OF FBI INVESTIGATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE HAS THIS DATE

CONCLUDED ITS REVIEW OF MURKIN FILES (44-1987) AND HAS

CONCLUDED A REVIEW OF MEMPHIS FILE 157-1092, PERTAINIGG

TO THE SANITATINN WORKERS STRIKE AT MEMPHIS, TENN.

WHICH OCCURRED JUST PRIOR TO KING’S MURDER

TASK FORCE HAS NOW REQUESTED FILES ON THE INVADERS

(157-1067) AND ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. (100-4105)

UACB. THESE FILES ARE BEING TURNED OVER TO THE TASK

FORCE FOR REVIEW

MEMPHIS HAS ALSO MADE XEROX COPIES OF ALL PRESS

CLIPPNNSS MAINTAINED JEN THE MURKIN CASE AND WILL TURN

THESE OVER TO THE TASK FORCE WHO ARE EXPECTED TO DEPART _ ^
66-2189

MEMPHIS ON OR ABOUT THURSDAY NEXT

END
SEARCHED.

SERIALIZED.

Approved!: Sent

NDEXED

FILEDKmC

NPO; 19775 O-99--992

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 4

Date: 6/24/76
Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE NITEL
(Precedenee)

TO DIRECTOR •

FROM MEMPHIS (66-2189) 

ATTENTION: INTELLIEECCE DIVISION 

REVIEW OF FBI INVESTIGATION OF DR. MARTIE LUTHER KIEI.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE DEPARTEDMMEMPHIS 

AFTEJEOOON OF JUNE 24, 1976, TO RETURN TO WASHINGTON. AN 

ATTEMPT WAS MADE BY THEM TO REVIEW THE EVIDENCE IN THE 

MURKIN CASE; HOWEVER, THE JUDIE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT WAS 

OUT OF TOWN AND UNAVAILABLE TO GIVE .PERMISSOON FOR SUCH A 

REVIEW. ■

TASK FORCE MEMBERS INDICATE THAT ONE OR MORE OF THEM 

WILL BE RETURNNNG TO MEMPHIS SHORTLY AFTER JULY 5, 1976, AND 

THEY HAVE INDICATED THEY WILL MAKE AN ATTEMPT TO IN^C:RVCW 

JAMES EARL RAY. 

END.

JCH/nkt

SERIALIZED.

i■EDCXCD.i^nk-t
Approved!: M Per

GPO 8 1975 0,5909992

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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NR0077 WA CODE • ' ' .

9:04PM URGENT 6/30/76 SLR ' '

TO KANSAS CITY .
LOS ANGELES ’ '

• MEMPHIS * -

' :SAN FRaNCISOO

FR™ DIRECTOR ()80-i06670)
Martin Luther king, jR. 4419'8^

,FOR INFORMATION OF kaNSaS CITY, LOS cOGELES AND

SAN FRANCISCO, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL HAS.ORDERED A REVIEW OF 

THE FBI’S INVESTIGATION OF MARTIN LUTHER RING* ASSIGNED TO

. CONDUCT THIS REVIEW IS A TASK FORCE WORKING UNDER DIRECTION OF 

■ THE OFFICE OF PRTFESSIOCLL RISPONOSHLITY (OPR) OF THE ” 

department OF JUSTICE. THE ATTORNEY general has iodictted T'HE 

REVIEW IS TO RESOLVE THE FOLLOwIGG FOUR QUESTIONS.

(1.) WAS THE FBI INVESTIGAHON OF KING'S CSSCSSINCTION 

THOROUGH AND HONEST? . .

■ (2.) IS THERE COY EVIDENCE THE FBI WAS INVOLVED IO THE 

csscssioctdc? ‘ '

■ (3.) IS THERE ANY.NEW EVIDENCE WHICH HAS COME TO THE 

ATTENTION OF THE DEPARTMENT CIOCERNING THE CSSCSSINATION?

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO .

4 (4.) DOES THIS RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BUREAU AND KING

CALL FOR CRIMINAL PROSECUT IONS, DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS OR 

OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION?

• THIS REVIEW I:S A CONTINUATION OF A "PARTIAL REVIEW”

■ RECENTLY CONDUCTED BY THE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION OF THE ’

department under directoon of assistant attorney general 

J. STANLEY POTTINGER. AFTER THE TaSk FORCE COMPLETES STUDY OF 

assassination files in selected field offices, it will conduct 

EXAMINATION of our intellgnicie INVESTIGATION OF king and any

. SECURITY FILES RELATING TO BASIS FOR THE INVESTGGATION. . ALL 

PERSONNEL ON THE TASK FORCE,ARE AUTHORIZED TOTAL ACCESS to 

PERTINENT FILES AT FBGHQ AND IN THE FIELD. THIS WILL'INCLUDE 

COVER PAGES OF COMMUNICATIONS CONTAINING IDENTITIES OF SOME' 

FBI SOURCES, INFORMANTS WHO WERE NOT AFFORDED SYMBOL OUMBERS 

AT THAT TIME AND INDIVIDUALS WHO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED CONFIDEN­

TIALITY. DORMANT JILIS ARE NOT TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 

TASK FORCE.WITHOUT PRIOR FBIHQ AUTHORITY.

THE OpR REVIEW BEGAN AT'FBIHQ ON MAY 10, 1976, WITH REVIEW 

'OF ASSASSINATION FILES OF FBIHq‘ AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE.

. DURING THE'PERIOD JUNE 14-24, 1976, THE TASK FORCE REVIEW!

• KING ASSASSINATION and SECURITY FJLI.es II THE MILWAUKEE AND

. ^MPHIS OFFICES. '

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



. PAGE THREE , - '

‘ TO CONTINUE ITS REVIEW MEMBERS- OF THE TASK FORCE

, IDENTIFEED AS JAMES KlECKHEFER, WILLIaM WHITE AND JOSEPH

- GROSS TENTATIVELY PLaN THE FOLLOWING TRiVEL: DEPaRT

. WASHINGTON, D. C., JULY 6, 1976, FOR KANSaS CITY, REMAINING

. THERE July 7-8, 1976 depart kansas city July s,^ iw, , 
TO ARRIVE AT SAI FRANCICCO OFFICE ON THE MORNING OF JULY 9, . 

1976; PROBABLY DEPART SAI FRANCISCO JULY 11, 1976, TO ARRIVE AT 

, los aigeles office on the morning of july 12, 1976! for an 

approximates FIVE day PERIOD BEFORE RETURNING TO WASHINGTON, D. C. 

task force has indccated that travel tc kansas city is

• based ci location of prison from which james earl ray escaped. 
II ADDITCIN TC king related FILES TASK fOrcE 'DESIRES TC REVIEW 

KANSAS CITY 157-472, WHICH INVOLVES AI ALLEGATION THAT A KLAN 

organization OFFERED TC KILL king.

travel tc san Francisco and lci angeles is based cn 

amount of time kina IS known tc have spent on the west coast, ' 

ACCORDING TC TASK FORCE PERSONNEL. IN ADDITION TO KING RELATED 

FILES, TASK FORCE DESIRES TC REVIEW LIS ANGELES 157-869, REGARDING 

A PLOT TO iSIaSSINiTE KING aND LOS ANGELES 157-651, WHICH CONCERNS 

A KLAN THREAT ON THE LIFE OF KING. ALSO OF INTEREST II 

LOS ANGEL.ES FILE 100-24345, SECTION C, CiPTIINED "COMMuNITT .

PARTY, USA - NEGRO qUESITON,” SONSERNING ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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A. 

. „GE four _ .
■ „OF KING. IN SAN FRANCISCO, OF PARTICULAR INTEREST IS 100-51914, 

'CAmOtO "COMMUNIST PARTY, USA - NEGRO QUESSTON,-" WHICH PERTAINS 

^ TO THE ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE OF kW IN HAWAII AND SACRAMENTO.

SACS, KANSAS CITY, SaN FRaNCSSOO aND LOS ANGELES ASSIGN 

coordinator to Handle lesson WITH task force personnel and 

PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE IN WHICH TO CONDUCT REVIEW. CONFIRM . 

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF TASK FORCE PERSONNEL AND KEEP FBIHQ . 

ADVISED OF SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS. .

FOR INFORMATION of MEMPHIS, TASK FORCE LEADER FRED G. 

folsom and james walker plan to return to Memphis on july 6, 1976. 

their plans..are to review evidence in the assassinatonn case and 

POSSIBLY CONDUCT INTERVIEWS WHICH MAY INCLUDE BOB JENSEN, FORMER 

SAC OF THE MEMPHIS OFFICE, TWO FORMER ASSISTANT UNITED STATES 

ATTORNEYS AND JAMES EARL RAY. THERE IS NO INDICATOON AT THIS . 

THE FBI EMPLOYEES ARE TO BE INTERVIEWED. MEMPHIS CONFIRM 

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE WJASKFORSE-pIRSONNEl^  ̂ FBIHQ

ADVISED OF ALL SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS.

fb’i He jsd slr ' ’ '

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



NR003 KC CODE

6:53 PM NITEL 7-8-76 PPW

TO: D IRECTOR (100-106670)

■ LOS ANGELES

MEMPHIS ,

SAN FRANCISCO '

FROM: KANSAS CITY (100-12158) RUC

A™!INTD ^;^^.4.

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JI. , f

1 REBUTEL TO KANSAS CITY, ET AL, 6/30/76.
' THREE MEMBERS OF DOJ TASK FORCE (0 PR ) REVEWWED KANSAS 

CITY FILES ON 7/7-8/76 CONCERNING, INVESTIGATIONS OF MARTIN 

LUTHER KING.

THEY TOOK XEROX COPIES Of NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS FROM 

MURKIN FILE AND, INFORMATION RE INTERVIEW DR. MARK D. FREEMAN, 

LOS ANGELES PSYCHOLOO 1ST , AI SET FORTH IN LOI ANGELES TELE­

TYPE TO BUREAU, ET AL 4/20/68, BUFILE 44-38861.
MEMBERS DEPARTING^ KaNIAI CITY TODAY BY AIR 4 P.M. FOR 

SAN FRANCISCO, WHERE THEY HAVE RESERVATIONS AT HOLIDAY INN 

' CONVENTION CENTER. NO OTHER IIGNIFIAANT DEVELOPMENTS CAME TO 

ATTENTION KANSAI CITY OFFICE.

END- KE89*’'?
_ . J WRIALIZED____ FLED S

JID FBI MEMPHIS CLR ^IERWi ------- --

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-3'50 (Rev. 7-16-631)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

-----  PAGE 31

___ MEMPHIS PRESSS
SCIMITAR

---- MEMPHIS, TENN

. Assassination Probe
f Investigators for the U.S. Department 
• of Justice in Washington, who have begun 
' a nationwide probe of the FBI's files in 
‘ connection with a new investigation into

the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
• King, will be in Memphis next week to 

conduct interviews with those involved in
. the case. Mike Shaheen of the Justice De- 
partmenfs diviston of professional re- 
sponsibiltty, said two mvertigatoss will be 
in Memphis beginning Tuesday to begin 
the interview segment of the probe. Sha­
heen said arrangement have been made

- for the attorneys to examine all King case ’ 
exhibit, now in the posresston of the

. Shelby County Criminal Court Clerk's 
Officer—“ i'-
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‘ WASHINA'. - (AP) - A Justice 
Departneo^tl^^oC£*,has found no evi­
dence that the FBI was implicated in the 
murder of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and 
has concluded that the FBI investigaaOTi 
of tie assassination was thorough and 
honest.

The task force member’s also said they 
"found no evidence of any coapcity" in 
the assassination by the FBI or the Mem­
phis Police Department..

The task force today released a 149- 
page report of its fmdmgs after reviewing 
more than 200,000 FBI documents and 
intenewra-g about 40 witnesses.

Former Atty. Gent. Edward H. Levi had 
launched the probe to clear up questions 
about the FBI harassment of the civil 
rights leader and the investgatiton of his 
death. -a. . _ .

The task force said the evidence virtu­
ally rulers out the poss’ibiity of a conspira­
cy to kill King, who was shot on the Lor­
raine balcony in Memphis on April 4, 
1968. '

The evidence indues that James Earl 
Ray, who was arrested! and pleaded guilty 
to the crime, acted alone, the task force 

. said. ■
< "The sum of all of the evidence of Ray’s J

guilt points to him so exclusively that it ■ 
, most effectively makes the point that no 
one else was invoveed,” the report said,

"‘Of course, someone could conceivably 1 
have provided him with l•egirtics or even 
paid him to commit the crime. However, 

' we have found., n-o. iompeteo.t evidence
upon which to base such a theory.” 1

The ta.sk force said the FBI conscien­
tiously checked out leads suggesting a 

• conspiracy but “the resul’s were 
negative.” ' • ’

The task force “bas concluded that the
io.v■estigation by the FBI to ascertain and 

.»capture the murderer of Dr, Martin Lu­

- ther King Jr. was thoroughly, honestly ! 
and successfully conducted,” the report

. said. “We fecund no new evidence which 
calls for action by state or federal 
authoriiess."

' ■ However-, the FBI failed to check some, 
1 leads which might have erased some still.

.lingering mysteries about the case, the re­
port said. „

This iod^dedliMcam<o’$ that one or 
both of Ray’s brothers helped him escapee 
in 1967 from the Missouri State Prison.

The FBI leaned about that porribiIilF 
after Ray was captured in England on

* June 8, 1968, but failed to check ttjout - 

because it was •apparently considered 
unimportant then, the task fwee .^d.

The report said it was understandable
. that the FBI c<ncentr3ted on learning the

kiier’s Identity and catchiog him and by­
passed some leads about his activities 
prior to the assassination. _

As for the FBI’s efforts to harass King 
, and discredit him as a civil rights leader, 

the task force called the campaign clearly 
improper- but recommended against prose- 
cuton of anyone iovoiv<d.

The late IBlutire;!^ J. Edgar Hoover 
^os^igat«J the harassment of King and be 
and some of his top >t*ut<oao.r$ are dead

and other top aides Lovoivcd-are retired 
from the bureau, the report noted. "

Ray’s former attoneyy today called an 
FBI ^nves^igation lndiattigg James Earl 
Ray acted alone in assassinating Martn 
Luther King Jr., “a whitewast^ and “a 
cover-up.”

"Fr-om the moment the shot was find 
there's been a cover-up,” said Robert Liv- 
ingson. Ray’ former attorney. “It's a 
whitwsh. I don’t r-eally feel the truth is 
ever going to be known if we depend upon 
the FBI or the Department of Justice to 
bring us the truth." ■•———*

Turn to Page 11 — FBI . -
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. Aspokewmnnn for the Tennessee Cor- 
rec^ Department said Ray, now serv- 
tog a 99-year prison sentence, had‘no im­
mediate comment on the report and would 
nottalk with reporters.

Rebecca Cottrill said Rays written per- 
mm was required before anyone could 
speak with the prisoner, whom she visited 
at Brushy Mountain State Prison near 
Petros Thursday.

HVs ex’rmily uncommunicativee," 
Mrs. Cottrill said. "When I saw him, he 
was pressing shirts in the prison laundry. I stood right beside him and he didn't 
speak."

The report developed by the Justice De- 
partrnmts “Martin Luther King Task 
Force’/oundAhat during Ray's imprison­
ment at the Missouri pnsoo he told in­
mates he “hatted Negroes." It said he 
vowed on several occasions to kill King 
‘if the price was right.”

Lw.fsenrtaid he never has placed any 
faithin the FBI investigation.. .

King's Death.
"Since that investigation started, I felt 

they woud approve everything the FBI 
has sad and done in connection with the 
Dr. King murder. I knew they would fnd 
no fault whatever with the Dr. King mur­
der.. I knew they would fnd no fault 
wh4^? wth (Ute FBI director) Mr. 
John Edgar Hoover.. I knew they would 
fnd no Gut with anyone remotely con­
nected to it. '

“The only thing Im surprised at is that 
tley havens recommended Hoover for 
sainthood.”

T1w Memphis attorney claimed there 
has been an effort to scuttle the FBI 
mvrstigaioon since it started.

“The f?rces behind the assassinations 
are working full time to see that nobody 
anywhere investigates these assassins- ' 
tons, re said. “There are forces at work 
trying! to destroy tie select committee of 
Congress to investigate tie assassinations.

"There are people io this world who 
don't want any of these inVesthmtidhs 
continued.
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By MORRIS CUNNINGHAM 
From The Commerce Appeal 
Washington Bureau.

, WASHINGTON - James Earl Ray kill­
ed Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. and the 
evidence indkat« he acted alone, a Jus­
tice Department task force concluded 
Friday after an exhaustive, eight-month 
inquiry. „

A 201-pcge report found the Federal Bu­
reau of Investgaionn “thoroughly” and 
“honestly" investigated! King’s April 4, 
1963, murder in Memphis, and was not 
itself implicated in the crime. .

“We found do evidence of any complici­
ty on the part of the Memphis Police De- 
partrnentt or of the FBI," the report said.

Ruling out a conspiracy, the report said 
“the sum of all of the evidence of Ray’s 
guilt points to him so exclusively that it 
most effectively makes the point that no 
one else was involvtdl.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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“Of course,” the report added, “some­
one could conceivably have provided him 
(Ray) with logistics, or evea paid him to 
commit the crime. However, we have 
found no competent evidence upon which 
to base such a theory-.
“. . . we found that conspiracy leads 

... had been oonscntioosly run down 
by the FBI even though they had no poss-- 
ble relation to Ray’s stories or to the 
known facts,” the report asserted. “The 
results were negative”

The study was ordered last year by then 
Atty. Gen. Edward H. Levi after reports 
surfaced of the FBI's pers’ern surveU- 
lance and harassment of King in the years 
preceding his murder. , ___

It was directs! by Muted E. Shaheen 
Jr., 35, who grew up in Como, Msss, and 
once was a law clerk for U.S. Dist. Judge _ 
Robert M. McRae Jr. in Memphs.. *

The task force’ report which came 
after checks into 200,(XX) documents and ■ 
interviews of 40 witnesses, was so sweep­
ing that it further undermined a faltering 
Ho<wss attempt to investgaaw Kings* death 
along with the assassination of President 
Kennedy. Shafera, rraKhed by The Corn- 
mercatl Appeal, declined to comment on
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Date: FEB. 19, 1977
EdiuoM
Author:
Editor;
WUs
MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

Character:
or ME 66-2189

ClctsfiCcaOon:
Submitting Officers MOMPHIS

J§R®I^^
J-ERAUIEDO^______ RUDltaXZZ

FEB 2 4 1077 .

FBI - MEMPHIS ,



" The report named trie late FBI Director 
J. Edgar Hoover as the force behind the 
FBI's years-long “illicit surveillance” of 
King that it said included “a series of ihe- 
gal surreptitious entries."

In several instnnceFthe report omitted 
names and other details, such as when it 
referred to “advisers” to King with 
Communist nonnecttoni and FBI bogging 
King’s hotel rooms.

Aikrd about these instances, Shaheen 

said the reason was to “prorect the rights 
of privacy."

“The flames of Director Hoover's an- 
tipathiy for Dr. King were fanned into 
often hostiitty in late 1962 when Dr. King 
crtiCcired the bureau's peroortnarce dur­
ing an tnvritlgation of a racial disturb­
ance in Albany, Ga.” the report said.

“The controversy was publccty rekin­
dled in early 1964 when the director testi­
fied rrforr a House appropriatinus 
iobnommitee that he believed Communist 
influence extitrd in the Negro movement:. 
Krng countrrrd by accoitng t:he director 
of abetting racist right•wingei•s.”

The report said that in October, 1963, 
Hoover received from then Atty. Gen. 
Robert F. Kennedy authority “for techni­
cal iorvelllanee of Dr. King’s rriidence 
and the Southern Chriitian Leadership 
Conference ofnce in New York City . . . 
and it was tnititured almost immediarety.” 
Other iurvrillance foRowed.

However, deipite past difrernneus, the 
FBI pitched in and carried out an honest 
and thorough tnvritigation of King’s mur­
der. It led to Ray's apprehnnonon, guilty 
ptea, and the 99-yearirnntence he now is 
sming in Teiineurhe’s Brushy Mountain 
Prison.

The report traced in detail the murder 
in Memphiis and the coorir of the investi­
gation that foRowed and colminared in the 
arrest and trial.

While in grnrral commending the FBI's 
work in the case, the report at the same

(Confiohed on Page 7)
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time was critical on some specific points. One was the 
failure to learn more about Ray," his previous life-style 
and source of finds.

“In light of the fact that a good deal of mystery still 
.surrounds Jaimes Ray and the assassination, particularly 
the means by which he financed his Lfe-rtyIv and travels, 
we concluded that on the basis of the iniomaaltim which 
was uncovered, the bureau should have pur-sued this line 
of the investigaionn more thoroughly,” the report said.

It said the FBI learned that Ray was aided, by a 
family member during the manhunt, and also had had 
contacts with two brothers and a sister while in Missouri 
State Penitentary prior to King's murder.

The report said it is possible that Ray received funds 
from family members. However, it noted the FBI’s opin­
ion that Ray fnaiKed himseff with proceeds from a 
series of robberies.

As to Rays motive in shooting King, the report found 
justification for a belief that Ray hated blacks.

_ T^tjepoft dealt «tjj} with the recall, shortly 
before King was killed, of Memphis polite Det. Edward 
E. Redditt from a two-man police detail that had King 
under surveillance at the Lorraine Motel on April 4,196$. 
Redditt was recalled fi-om the assignment, and placed 
under guard himseff, after police reported receiving a 
threat against his lffe. Patrolman Willie B. Richmond re­
mained on guard near the motel, heard the shot that 
killed King:, and sounded an alarm. .

The task force found some instances where the FBI 
failedto cooperate fully with the Justice Department and 
US. Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark dung the course of the 
manhunt and apprehension of Ray, but attached no sig- 
niftonxeto it.

It said the FBI prepared and filed the criminal com­
plaint rather than leaving it to the Justice Department to

_ “The bureau selected Bimimghm as the venue in 
which to file the complaint in preference to Memphis 
because the bureau “could not rely on the US. attorney at 
Memphis (the late Thomas L Robinson), and would lose 
control of the situation',” the report said.

At one point Clark complained to the FBI of being , 
“kept in the dark," whereupon the assistant to Hoover to 
whom he was talking "accused the attorney general of 
f^l$ifiaatinri“" and hung up, the report recounted. '

The report’s major criticism of the FBI, however, ' 
was rested3 jo theiSEacidd viectrcoiic surveilaance, 
tnchdug; jUegankbreaK-ins, of King in the years preced­
ing hits murder.

“We.bt^e the rers’seent controversy between Dr.
King and Director Howsavewes a major factor in the 
bureau’s determhattoan to discredit Dr. King and ulti­
mately destroy his leadership role in the civil right’s . 
movement,” the report said.

However, the report said that in the light of presi­
dential dinctivss and Hoover's views, “it was under- 

■ rtandabie that a security investigation should be inittiled 
into the possible influ<occe of the Communist Forty, 
US.A,, on Dr. Martin Luther Kiogt, Jr’. Two of Knag's 
dose advisers, at the outset of the security matter, were 
reported to be Communist Party members by sourcer. 
relied upon by the bureau.

. “The recurity inwrtigatinn continued for almost six 
year’s until Dr. K0cgrs death. It verified, in our vVw, that 
one alleged Communist-um-A very iofhlvotiai adviser to; 
Dr. King (and hence the SCIO) on the rtraegy and tac-; 
iXr of Knag's leadership of the black civil rights move-» 
mvot of the early and mid-sixties. Another had do such 
weight although he seemed to be of use to Kiog.“ .

*Kog'hitsVf ovvvr varied publicly or privately 
from his commitment to orovioleoc:v and did not advo­
cate the overthrow of the government of the United 
States by violence or rubvvrsrn,'’ the report said. “To 
the croi!rary, he advocated an end to the dlscxmiOt«rna 
and direo.frtoc:hrsemeDt of minority groups which the 
croriiutl0m and the courts d!vor)unvdd in terms as strong 
as his. We concluded that Dr. King was no threat to 
drmvrtic security.”

The task frrcv recrmmvoidvd crr■reitiive measures to 
prevent a repetition of the harassment of King but said 
“lecca'see the five-tesIr statute of im-.ttatin.ss has tong 
since run, we caonoi recommend criminal prrrvcJi»n of 
any toreau pvrernree'port•c!rreprevont, rerpo.osible for 
be porribiecr>mJoal harassment of Dr. King.” * <g
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DATE:__________

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORC 
ON FBI -INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVI 
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, jRT

REporT

Attached i.s a copy of a threeppage 
Which was made by Attonney General Griffin B.

news release
Bell on

2/18/77 pertaining to the report prtptred by the Department 
of Justice Task Force which conducted a review of our 
security investigation, as well as our investigat^n 
regarding the ’aasaassnation, of Dr. Maatin Luther King, Jr.

There also is attached a copy of the Task Force’s 
report, together with its exhibits. Copies of this report, 
including its exhibits, have been made available to news
media by the Department of Justice. o

I
to inquiries

have made t;he 
regarding the

been received at FBIHQ:

flllowing statement i.n response 
Task Force’s -report Which have

"I noted with great satisfaction the conclusions 
of the task force that the FBB’s assassinatoon probe 
of the Maatin Luther King slaying was ’credible and 
thorough’; that there was no evidence of a conspiracy; 
and that the report clearly indicates no comlicity .

•Q
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on the part of the FBI in this assassinatoon. 3-
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Airtel to SAC, Albany
RE: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TASK FORCE REPORT 

ON FBI INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVING 
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

"There are portoons of the report which describe 
objectonnable actions on the part of the FBI.

"Guidelines, procedures and our determinatoon 
to be compPetely observant of civil rights and the 
dignity of man will prevent a recurrence of these 
activites."

If requested to comment regarding any of the 
conclusions of the Task Force or concrrning the contents 
of its report;, you should feel free to quote my above-cited 
statement. However, you should not expand on my staeement 
or volunteer observations of your own. '

_ In additoon, you should not hesitate to refer news
media represlntatVlss who make inquiries about matters covlrld 
in the Task Force report to the Press Services Unit (Ext. 3691) 
of the External Affairs Division.

Sh?u“ y?u ^ceive inquires regarding the avvalability of copies of the Task Force report, you should 
state that?he report was rebased by the Department of 
Justice and that the FBI has been advised that copies of 
the report are being primed and will be available for 
purchase through the Superintendent of Documents, U. S. 
Government Printing Office, Wasshngton, D. C. 20402.

- 2 -
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I. iNnraxzoN

A. The Mission Of The Task Force

1. The Problem ' '

On November 1, 1975, Wiliam C. Seiran, former 

Assistant Director-, Domstic Intelligence Dvisicn, 

Federal Bureau of Itvistilati:nl, testified before the 

Senate Selent Comittee to Study Governmntal Orations 

with Respect to IttteULlennie Acttivxtees. He relateed that 
fon late 1963 and continuing util the assassination of 

Dr. Matin lather King, Jr., King was the target of an 

intensive cmpaigi by the F.BX to neutrally him as an 

effective ciVl rights leader. SUlVan stated that in 

the war against King 'No holds were barred." (Senate 

Report No. 94-755, Final Repct of the Select Cormmttee 

to Study Govi^nmnttaL Opcatiass with Reject to 
IttillLitcee Act-vitees, Book II, p. 11). This and other 

testmmy describe ths F.U. n<iIt:eiintelllieKiS 

cam>aigi against King reached the pihlic though the 

news meeda. As a consequence there was a regeneraton of 

the widespread speculation on the poossbility that the 

Bureau way have had some zetpitSbility in Dr. King’s 

death and may n° have done an impartial and thorough 

investigaton! of the assassinatian.
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2. The Attorney Ge.eeal*-s Directive

On November 24, 1975, the Attorney General of the. 

United States directed the Cvi Rights Division of the 

Department of Justice to undertake a review of the files 

of the Department and its Federal Bureau of Tnvestigatoon 

to determine whether the investigation of the assasssnation- 
of Dr. Marrin Luther King, Jr. should be ripened. More 

particularly it was sought, to be determined: (1) whether 

any action taken in relation to Dr. King by the FBI before 

the assassination had, or may have had, an effect, direct 

or indirect, on that event, and (2) whether any action was 

taken by the FBI which had, or may have had, any other 

•adverse effect on Dr. King;. Rtcom(mncdations for criminal, 

disciplinary or other appropriate acton were requested.

3. The Review us to April 26, 1976

In the next four months, tile Assistant Attorney 

Gneral in charge of the Cvi Rights Division, his * 

principal Deputy Assistant Attorney Gneea! and the 

Chef of the Criminal Section of the Cal Rights .

Division, acting as a revew staff, variously read pontons 

of the FBI headquarters fie cn a person

-2-
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who served as an adviser to Dr. King, portiCTS of the FBI 

headquarters seccity file on Dr. King himself, portion 

of the FBI headquarters fill on the assassination investi­

gation, some Department (as opposed to FBDfUes renting 

to Dr. King, and other Bureau documents incltdhg everythimg 

on Martin Luther King, Jr., held in the late J. Edgar Hoove’s 

official, confidential and personal fUes.

. By a memorandimi to the Attorney General dated Aril 

9, 1976, the Assistant Attorney General in charge of the 

Civl Rights Division sUbmttid a 51 page report: of the 

Chief of the Cial Rights Divisoon’s Criminal Section dated 

March 31, 1976, embodying the results of the three-nan study, 

mated to the above Issed fibs, and concieittratthng almost 

exclusively on the pre-arrarr:Lnatinn surveillance of, and 

camterintilliinnci activities agdnst, Dr. King.

The Assistant Attorney General recommended the 

• creation of a Departmental Task Force to camlete the 

review he and his team had begun. He also recOTmended an 

Advisory Committee of disthguisshed citims to advi.se with 
the task force. The further reviw proposed included inter­

rogation of miat-eial witnesses, reading all the pertinent 

field office fHes and reviwng all of the headquartess 

filers reletnng to Dr. King and possibly to other civil rights 
activists. A recim■mnddtion was made to review tapes secured

-3-
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by electronic surveilLnce. withva view t:o determining 

Which of such materials should be and could be. legally 
destroyed. The Assistant Attorney General felt that 
the FBI should assess the cuip^bliy of-tts agents 

invo^d in the wrongdoing by the principals named in 

the report. His memorandum to the Attorney General 

concluded that probably criminal redress was tOe- 

barred, that civil remedies might be available to 

the King family but might also be more enbarrassing 

than helpful, and hence, that consideration be given 

to a direct payment by the settlement process or by 

a private bill to compensate the King survivors, or 
With the survivors’ concurrence, the. King- Foundation; 

if this last issue were left to the task force or an 

Advisory Cammssion, it should consider the pros and 

cons and reiammd as it sees fi-t:. '

The Attorney General forwarded the Civil Rights 

Division memoranda (and comments thereon from the Deputy 

Attorney General, the Ssoicitor General, and from staff 

member’s and the Assistant Attorney General of the. Criminal 

Division) to the Counsel, Office of Professional Respon­

sibility. The Attorney Geer! charged the Office of 

Professional Responsibility with the work of cimlet:ing 

the review begun by the Crvl Rights Divisim. His memo- 

rrandrn states:
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. ’My request for the review
involved four ratters. First, whether 
the FBI investigttOai of the Dr. Martin 
Luther King s assassination was thorough ' 
and honest; second, whether there was 
any evi<ernce that the FBI was involved 
in the assassination of Dr. King; third, 
in light of the first two questions, 
whether there is any new evi&nice which 
has come to the attention of the D^eatt- 
ment concerning the assassination of Dr. 
King dhlch should be dedt with by the, 
appropriate authorities; fourth,, whether 
the nature f the relatoonship between 
the Bureau and Dr. King calls for criminal 
prosecution, dirCilnary proceedings, or 
other appropriate action.

As the fourth point, I again note 
that frra the partial review which has 
been made, Mr. Pottinger concludes we 
have foxnid that the FBI undertook a system­
atic program of harassment of Martin Luther 
King, by raanjs both tegOL and illegal, in 
order to discredit him and harm both him 
and the movement he led.* Assuming that 
the maor statutory violations relevant 
to this conduct would be 18 U.S.C. Section 
241 and Slctiio 242, Mr. Pottinger’s memo­
randum concludes that any prosecution con­
templated under those acts would now be 
barred by the fie-year statute of Imita- 
tiO<0S w-th the possible exception which 
would east if there were proof of a con- 
tuwng conspiracy.

, As to the mater of new eli<eolce , 
with respect to the assassination my under­
standing iis that the Department has never 
closed the Martin Luther King file and 
ttet numerous aUega^as ^f the possible 
wrovvrnxnt of co-conspirators are promptly 
investgated. The thrust of the review which 
^.requested, however, was to determine 
whether a new look at what was done by the 
Bureau m inlestigttoag the assassination 
or in the rilatoonship bewem the Bureau
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and Dr. King might give a different 
emphasis or new cites in any way to 
the question of ihoilvment in that 
crime. At this point in the review, ■
as I read the memoranda*, nothing has 
turned up relevant on this latter 
point.

The review is not complete. 
Mr. Pottinger and all those who have 
commented upon hi.s memorandum recomennd 
that the review be completed. Mr. ' 
Pottinger also has made other rec:<:mmet- 
daticns upon which there is some differ­
ence of opinion. In my view, it is 
essential that the review be competed 
as soon as possible and in as thorough 
a manner as is required to answer the 
basic questions. In view of what has 
already been done, and the tentative 
conclusions reached, special emphasis .
should be given to the fourth question.
In conodeting this review you should 
call upon the Department to furnish 
to you the staff you need.

My conclusion as to the review 
conducted by the. Civil Rights Division 
is that it has now shown that this 
compete review is necessary,, particu­
larly in view of the conclusion as to 
the systemhic program of harassment. -
If your review turns up matters for 
speecHc action, we should discuss the 
best way to proceed on each such case.”

B. The Task Force And The Method Of Review

The Counsel of the Office of Professional Ressponsi- 

bility selected three attorneys from the Ciid.1 Rights Division, 

Joseph F. Gross, Jr., James R. Kieckhefer and WllimD. White, 

one attorney from the Criminal Section of the. Tax Division,
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James F. Walker, and a retired attorney Fred G. Folscci, 

who iis currently a consultant t:o the Tax Divisoon with 
37 years of experience in Civil Rights DLvisoon (which 

included honocidT cases), Criminal Division and Tax 

Division prosecutions;. As the senior man the latter 
was designated to head the task force. This comrittee ।

or task force began its work on May 4, 1976. The commtten 

was further strafed by the add.tien of two research analysts, 

' Ms. Hope Byrne and Mr. Geffrey Covet, two secretaries,

Ms. Veronica Keith and Mrs. Renee Holmes, and two clerk- 1
typists, Mrs. leroylyne Murray and Ms. Dana Boyd.

Conidaraticn of a tentative outline for an eventual ! 

report based on the chronooqy- of events in the re:attconshrp 

bewrem Dr. Martin Luther King and the Federal Bureau of .

- mvestigatoon brought the task force up against the fact
that the field of the history before the assassinatC<n had 

• just been plowed twice: once by the Ciivl Rights DLvisoon

memoranda of March 31, 1976, and Aril 9, 1976 and once 

(among other kindred subjects) by the Semite Select Comittee 

to Study Govnnrcnnal Qparatinis wwth Respect to Thtelliencee 

Accivitees (Senaite Rejpor:, No. 94-155 94th Congress, 2d 

Session, Books II and III).

By way of contrast, however, the matter of the assas- 

sratioi of Dr. King and the ensuing investigation had been
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"V

jidgeed by the Ciidl Rights Division's Assistant Attorney 

General and his two assistants primarily on their famli- 

arity with tie Department file on tie invetti^tOsn as it 

had progressed since 1968. The Civil Rights Division's 

Martin Luther King, Jr., review memoranda, reflected that 
a study had been made of oily the first 10 sections of the 

FBI headquarters file on the assassination investigator 

and only a rmidm istpectfon was done of some of tie remain­

ing 74 sections.. There was no factual discussion or aelysis. 

The conclusion was reached by the Ctol Rights Divisoon staff 

that ’’tie Bureau’s investigatoon was comprehensive, thorough 

and professional." (Murphy memorandum of March 31, 1976, p. 6). 
It was determined therefore to begin the task force's study 

wth a complete review of tie fie^ on the FBI's hnvestigatoan 

of the assassination. It was the c£ntlnn$uts of the review 

team that by approaching the whole task by first examining 

tie character and completeness of the murder investigatoon 

an answer could be made to the Attorney Gnmal's question 

as to the Bureau's perfomarnce in that regard and also an 

answer could be indicated to his question going to the Bureau’s 

possible retpfsibility, if any, direct or indirect, for

After the examnatioi of. the FBI's investigatioi of 

the murder of Dr. King, the reviw team proceeded t:o go
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back and compete the inquiry into the Bureau’s pre- 

assassinatin relationship with Dr. King. Neceessaily 

included again in this second stage of our review was 

the consideration of whether the FBI was in any way 

^Heated in the murder directly or indirectly.

The task force made a particular point of looking 

at all the material in the FBI headquarters and field 

office flees on the Assassination Investigation, the so- 

called 'Murkin File" (Murk-n being an acronym for Murder 

of King) 1/; the Marin Luther King Security File 2/; the 

Caminfil-CCCD File (Comanil being an acronym for Commust 

iofiltaatoo;; S.C.L.C., the initials for the Southern! Christian 
Leadership Conference)) 3/; the fiee on Coommist IOf:lu^mce 

in Racial Matters 4/ and. the advisor to King File 5/.

The 'Murkin.'’ file was solely concerned with the murder investi­

gation. The other four .flics provided a mutiffccal view

1/ FBI HQ. 44-38861

2/ FBI HQ. 100-106670 • '

3/ -FBI HQ. 100-438794 '

4/ FBI HQ. 100-442529 and the predecessor fiee
’entitled Commist Party, U.S.A. Negro Qu‘stifo; 
FBI HQ. 100-3-116 ,

5/ FBI HQ. 100-392452
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of the-Bureau's lnteLlLigecg and couterintellignice 

activities with respect to Dr. Matin Luther King, Jr. 

The scheme of citator hereinafter used ill be to 
minimum footnotes, place the source citatOn in the 

body of the wrotng, and designate headquarters files _

by 'HQ" and number and serial and Field Office fries 
by city and number and serial, e.g.: (Memphis 44-1987­

153). Exceptions to this scheme wll be explained when 

made.

The moire voluminous of the pertne^t fUes in 

addition to the FBI headquarters files and the WMshngon 

Field Office fies were located in Mem>his, Atlanta, 

BaLtmore, Ohrlotte, BOmnngghma, New Orleans, Los Angeles, 

San Francisco, Kansas City, St. Louis, Omaha, Chicago, 

Springfield (Ill.), Milwaukee and New York;. These were -

examined in place by visits by task force personnel. The 

remaining fUs were, xeroxed, and fow^ced for review in 

Waashngton. Pertinent newspaper cLLpipng filers mdntaucd , . 

by the Deportment and by the Bureau and its field offces 
were scanngdi.

In terms of papers examined, more than 200,000 .

entries;, many with numerous pages concerning both the 

murder investigatora and the security investigator were 

covered. The five attorneys sitting together originally
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and later, as the work progressed, splitting up to 
work singly or in tern together with the research 

personnel/ considered separate sections of each file 

comilhg notes, commenting on, or reading aloud, or 

noting for reading by all of the commttee, items of 

stgnificmce. Notes were taken, when pertinent itms 

were encountered/, on a tertcl~by-ttricl basts ("serials" 
being each separate document entry of one or rare pages 

in the fHe). The resulting books of notes were then 

revised and used in conjunctoon with the irigina-tioliice 

serials for the development of the statements of fact , 
herein. In adoption witness inter/tws were rtftected 

in conemporanoous memorm^ which aided re the development 

of the facts recited.

Selected portions of the so-called Official and 

dnideniicl fHes which had been kept in the office of 

the late J. Edgar Hoover, same senitiue fHes in the 

offcd of a Stotion Chef in the FBI Secuity Divisoon, 

and the fHes of former Assistant Director Wiliam 

StO.livcn were revewedi. So also were the pertinent 
fHes of the Attorneys General. The task force attorneys 

revewed the transcripts of key intercepted teepphone 

and microphone overheard conversations of Dr. King 

and his associates. These were spot checked
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for accuracy against the tapes of those surveillances. 

A canvass of other investigative agencies was made to 

determine whether their fiees refeeceed that intelHence 
or courtteiatdlience requests had been made upon them 

by the FBI. in relation t:o Dr. King, ’This induced the 

Defense Department, the State Department, the U.S. 

Information Agency, the C.I.A., the Secret Service, the 

Postal Iaepectican Service, the Internal Revenue Service’s 

Zntelliencei Divisicn and the Treasury Department's Bureau 

of Alcohol, Tobacco and Fiearms:. The material tunned up 

by these agencies was examined, albeit little of consequence 

was discovered. Relevant portions of the inieetigatOnn reports 

of the MemPh.e Police Departmenit on the King murder were 

xeroxed and studied.

In addition to official fiees, the task force personal 

considered published mHeeial from the public sector deHing 

with Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and his assassination. 

Included in this category were a viewing of the Columbia '

Broadcast System 's program on the death of King in its saries 

’The Assassins," a NaHond Broadening Company 'Tomorrow" 

program of Appr.1 4, 1974, and perusal of books and articles 

on the Southern Christian Leadership Conference and the role '
of the FBI in relation to the murder of Dr. King (see 

Bibliorlaphy, App. A, Ex. 6). This lead to some waitable
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CH

evidentiary material - principally the oral and written 

statements Of James Earl Ray - Which was used t:o buttress 

the reconstruction of the facts of the murder and of the 

FBI investigatini.

Some 30 interviews were conducted, principally in 

the assassination phase of the task force study1. They were 

hepful in supplementing the results of intended done 

during the murder investigation

During the reviw of the Memphis Feld Office files, 

an on-site inspection of the crime scene was conducted and 

the exhibits in the office of the Clerk of the County Court 

for Shelby County, Tennessee, were examined.
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II. THE ASSASSINATION INVESTIGATOR

A. Events Surromdng Aril 4, 1968

i. The Poor People's Campaign!

To understand the movements of Dr. King during this 
critical period, it is necessary to briefly discuss the 

Poor Petre's Campaign (POCAM, originally called the 

Washington Spring Project in Which he and the SCLC were involved, 

POCAM was scheduled to begin the first week of Aril 1968, 

and iivro^d recruitng some 3,000 poor unemployed blacks 

from 16 localities in the United States for the purpose of 

going to Washingtpn) D.C, and petitonng the government to- 
improve their economic status (HQ 157-8428-51).

The plan was to camp on the Wasthngton Monument or 

Lincoln Medial grounds (HQ 157-8428-132) . During the first 

and second weeks, demands would be made of congresmen and 

heads of departments, such as the Secretary of Labor . If the 

demands were not met, np1nviplint demplstratPoss were to be 

conducted (HQ 157-8428-.109).

Dr . King's plaint travel schedule for February and 

March included trrpps to 9 major citees and visits to various 

points in Mssissirri, Alabama, South Carolina,, North Carolina 

and Virginia (HQ 157 8428-75). By mid February Dr. King had 

beone discouraged with the. lack of progress in recruitng and
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trandng demnstrators (HQ 157-8428-206). During this low 

point is the POCAM Dr. King was pursuaded to alter his plans 

and to go to Memphis, Tennessee, is supjwrt of a strike involving 

the city’s sanitaton workers.

2. Memphis Saitatiin Wooer's Strike

On February 12, 1968, approximately 1,000 ^.itati^ 

workers employed by the city of Memphis called a wildcat 

strike. The stokers were represented by Local 1733 of the 

American Fetation of State, County and Muncipal Employees 

who demanded exclusive recognition of the union as bargaining 

agent, setting up grrevancr procedures, wage improvements, 

patrol deduction ^f union dues, and a promotion system as wel 
as a pension, hossita.izatiis and life hnsurncce program.

(HQ 157-9146-XL). ,

The NAACP .intervenetd in the strkte because all of 

the sanitaton workers, excluding drivers, were black. A 

militant young black peer group known as the evaders was 

simlarly interested in the strkte . The group consisted of 

about 15 members, mostly high scha>l dropouts, and was a ceU 

of a larger group known as Black Organizing Power (BOP) headed 

by Charles L . Cabbage and John B . Smith . The aUg^d purpose 

of BOP was to- stimulate a sense of black identity, black pride 

and black consciousness in young blacks.

-15-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



The stxkeers were also supported by a group of black 

ministers, connected with the Memphis lnlter<taIomnatiOnal• 

Ministerial Allincce, who adopted the name COME (Comunty on 

the Move for Equity). It was members of this group that 

were instrimental in bringing Dr. King to Memphis. On March 3, 

1968, the Reverend James M. Lawson, Jr., pastor of the 

Centenary Meetodist. Church, Memphis, and member of COME, stated 

on a televisini program (WHBQ-TV) that he. wanted to bring 

Dr. King (and other heads of civil rights irginizitions) to 

Memphis in an effort to unify the. entire black community 

behind the demands of the strikers (HQ. 157-9146-X23). The 

interventron of these Bootis buck community organizations; 

caused the city of Morphis to be concerned about the racial 
overtones of the strkke and the poossbility of vwencce 

(HQ 157-9146-X1).

Dr. King made his first visit to Memphis in support 

of the strike on the night of March 18, 1968. On that occasion, 

in irrressnig an estim^ted crowd of 9,(X)0 to 12,000 people at 
a rally sponsored by COME at the Maison Temple, he called for 

a general protest- day on March 22, 1968. A.1 blacks were asked 

not to go to work, or school on that day and were urged to 

participate in a massive downtown march. Dr. King and his 

party stayed at the Lorraine Mtel, 406 Mulberry Street, on
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the night of March 18, 1968 and left Maetas shortly before 

noon on March 19, 1968, ostensibly t:o go to the State of 

Mississippi in connection with the POCAM (HQ 157-9146-S9).

The City of Mamtas was virtually paralyzed by a 

16-wch sn^wall on March 22, 1968, resultng in the post­

ponement of the planned mass march t:o March 28, 1968. Dr. King ■ 

returned t:o Memhis on the 28th, arriving at the airport at 
approcimitely W^.m. By ^t time approximately .5,000 to 
6,000 people, about half of whom were of school age, had 

congregated at the Clayborn Temple (located at 280 Hernando St.) 
for the start of the march. Accordng to the plan of the march, 

the santaton workers were in front with the remainder of the 

people foiling behind. The march was to proceed north on 

Hernando to Beale Street, thence west on Beale Street to 
Main Street and north on Main Street to City Hdl.

The march got underway at approximately 11:00am. and 

had proceeded to Hernando and Beale before it was joned by 

Dr. King. When the front of the march (led by Dr. King) 

reached Main Street, teenagers and young adUts at the rear ! 

of the march near Thrd and Beale (two blocks from the front 
of the march) ripped the signs off.their poles and began 

breaking store windows and looting. Masis confusion developed , 

and the police moved in to quell the disUrrbrnce. The
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